Contact

kaveri.indore@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/kaveri-indore-16702856 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Project Coordination auto cad
Architectural Design

Certifications
Registered Architect

Kaveri Indore

Senior Architect at Advance Design N Lifestyle Thane

Summary

I am an Architect with 5+years of experience in managing various projects in Architectural Design & Detailing, Landscape Design, Interior Design & Various Concept Design Presentation Work. I have work at different stages including 3D Drawing, Municipal Drawing, Model Making, Working Drawing & Detail Drawing, All Consultant Co-ordination, Site Visit Report, Team Coordination.

Experience

Advance Design N Lifestyle Senior Architect / Project Coordinator July 2019 - Present (1 year 3 months) Maharashtra, India

The company is offers integrated design services for the built environment, encompassing master planning, architectural, landscape, interior lighting and furniture design.

Responsibilities:

- -Working as Project Head
- -Site Coordination
- -Preparing Estimation And Costing of Project
- -Preparing B.O.Q. List for Bungalow
- -Interior Design Detail Drawing
- -Coordination With All Consultant (Plumbing, Electrical, BIM Modelling ,fire Fighting)

GMB verve

Senior Architect / Project Coordinator July 2017 - July 2019 (2 years 1 month)

Mumbai Area, India

The company is to utilize the innovative technology to provide consultancy and equip the customer with most accurate projections and design and to optimize the resources .

Responsibilities:

- -Working as Project Head & Client Coordination
- -Site Coordination
- -Preparing Estimation And Costing of Project
- -Interior Design Detail Drawing
- -Coordination With All Consultant (Plumbing, Electrical, fire Fighting)

My Main Achievements

- -Completing A project With in year.
- -Handling Multiple projects at time.

ABHIKALPAN ARCHITECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Jr. Architect

May 2015 - May 2017 (2 years 1 month)

mumbai

The company is undergone a remarkable growth in the process of creating spaces by delving into the depth of the design intricacies.

Responsibilities

- -Executing project by following criteria of D.C.R. of Mumbai & Pune, S.R.A. Rules & Regulation ,Real Estate Regulatory Authority (RERA) .
- -Worked on Concept Design Presentation.
- -Worked on Architecture Design Detail & Working Drawing.
- -Giving inputs on all Consultant Drawing (plumbing, Electrical, Fire Fighting)
- -Worked on Landscape Details Drawings.

studio 888

Architectural Intern

December 2014 - March 2015 (4 months)

Sangli, Maharshatra

- -Worked on various project about Climate Responsive Building, Sustainable Development and Conserving the environment
- -Design unique structure on Vernacular Architecture

Education

Mumbai University

Bachelor of Architecture - BArch, Architecture · (2008 - 2012)

viva school of architecture

Bachelor of Architecture - BArch · (2010 - 2015)

N.K.H.S.

12TH science · (2008 - 2010)

Bhavika vidhyala